Yamhill County Sheriff’s Office

Sheriff Tim Svenson
535 NE 5" Street, Room 143, McMinnville, Oregon 97128-4595
Business Office: (503) 434-7506 @ Fax: (503) 472-5330
Jail: (503) 434-7507 ® Fax: (503) 434-7534 Email: sheriff@co.yamhill.or.us

“Excellence in Service”

MEMO

To:  Yamhill County Board of Commissioners
Ken Huffer, County Administrator

From: Tim Svenson, Sheriff-— 2.

Date: June 12, 2019

Re:  Expired Ballistic Vests

| am formally requesting the County declare 75 ballistic vests belonging to the Sheriff's Office as surplus, to
be transferred to the St. Michael's Shield Project, a non-profit company located in the State of Tennessee.
This project will locate officers in need of ballistic vests. These vests have no monetary value and are

passed the warranty expiration date, making them unusable for my Office. | am requesting the following to
be declared surplus:

-75 Ballistic Vests of various brands, expired warranty date

If approved, we will work with the St. Michael's Shield Project to complete all of the required paperwork for
this transfer.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
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